e

RSN |

— 800185968278
(City/State/Zip/Phone #) 10(,

E. DiNNAHD

[Jrekur [ war [ mar a 20[[0

(Business Entity Name)

(-Docu ment Number)

Certified Copies ___ Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only




o i Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp ;
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 8:06 AM
To: CorpAddressChange 5

Subject: FWW. Address Change for NLP Holdings, LLC; Document No.: L04000"055478
Importance: High

Thanks,

I

I

Jl
Mike 4
Internet Access |
i
Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Christina Feliciano [mailto:Christina@Porrellolaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 5:27 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change for NLP Holdings, LLC; Document No.: L0O4000055478
Importance: High —

Dear Department of State Representative: |

With regard to the above referenced entity, would you kindly update the principal place of business
address to 12403 Pony Court, Tampa, FL 33626 as well as the address of all three I\;/Ianaging Members to
P.Q. Box 450249, Miami, FL 332457

Thank you,

Christina Feliciano, Legal Assistant

Law Offices of Joseph A. Porrello, P.A. 1
2200 South Dixie Highway, Suite 702-A, Miami, FL 33133 !
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 450249 Miami, FL 33245 |
Phone: (305) 374-0092

Fax: (305) 514-0045
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This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of
the original message. |
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